



# MOSTAFIZUR RAHMAN

## SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

### LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Novice
- Bengali - Native

## PROFILE

An enthusiastic, passionate Software Developer and a former civil engineer with a B.Sc. degree in Structural Engineering. Skilled at applying the problem-solving skills gained through the versatile working experiences to find solutions more efficiently. Enjoys working in a diverse environment with a multi-cultural team. Current interests and focuses are developing applications with MERN and learning new technologies to enhance the skills and knowledge.

## RECENT PROJECTS

### Pragmatic Intelligence Consulting Website (private repository)

HTML 5, React.js, Gatsby.js, GraphQL, Contentful, Mailchimp, Netlify

A group project for a consulting company Pragmatic Intelligence Consulting. The role includes designing and creating Contact-card & Contact-form components, contact Page and search engine optimisation (SEO).

### Blog App

React.js

An educational group project to create a blog by applying CRUD concept. It displays most recent posts. Users can add new posts, edit, and delete old posts.

### World-Countries-Information

CSS, HTML5, JavaScript

An educational project that extracts countries info & weather data from API and information can be searched and sorted by countries name and capital city.

## SKILLS

**Front end:** Bootstrap, CSS, Gatsby.js, HTML, JavaScript, React.js, Redux, SASS.

**Back end:** Express.js, GraphQL, Node.js.

**Database:** MongoDB.

**Deployment:** GitHub Pages, Netlify.

**Other:** Contentful, Figma, Git, GitHub, Jira, Project Management, SCRUM.

## EXPERIENCE

### Software Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | November 2019 - Present

### Service Team Leader

SOL Palvelu | Helsinki, Finland | 2016 - 2019

- Preparing daily working plans.
- Distributing tasks.
- Monitoring work.

### Construction Site Engineer

Saif Humaid Building Contracting | Dubai, UAE | 2009 - 2011

- Site monitoring and supervision of structural safety.
- Estimation and costing for sub-contract work.
- Overall supervision and providing technical support to the technicians of dredging works.

### Assistant Project Engineer

Dredge Bangla (Pvt.) Limited | Dhaka, Bangladesh | 2009

- Overall supervision and providing technical support to the technicians of dredging works.

## EDUCATION

### M.Sc. in Construction and Real Estate Management

Berlin University of Applied Sciences | Berlin, Germany | 2012 - 2015

### B.Sc. in Civil Engineering

Chittagong University Of Engineering and Technology | Chattogram, Bangladesh | 2004 - 2009